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Request: 
 
FOI Request - Community Equipment Service  
  

1. Do you operate an in-house service for community equipment or is it outsourced?  
  
If you are an outsourced service, then thank you for your time and I have no further 
questions.  
  

2. If you are an in-house service who is your current community equipment service 
software provider?  

3. How many prescribing staff do you have throughout your community equipment 
service?  

4. Did you tender for your current system or was it procured through a framework?  
5. If tendered, when did you last tender for your current contract?  
6. What date did your current contract start?  
7. How long is your current contract and does it include an extension period?  
8. Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months 
9. Was hardware included in your contract 

 
Response: 
 

1. In House. 
2. Ethitec. 
3. 560 active prescribers (throughout Local Authority and the Health Trust) 
4. Procured through a framework. 
5. N/A 
6. 01/10/2018 
7. 5 years with no extension. 
8. Cost of annual support and maintenance £9040 excluding VAT. 
9. Bar code printer and handheld scanners. 


